Katelyn Stewart

Emergency Department Registered Nurse - Carolinas Hospital System

Turbeville, SC 29162 Katelynbrooke94@yahoo.com +1 843 373 8727

Registered nurse with 5 years of experience in the emergency department and almost a year of hospice experiences. Adept at providing immediate care and working closely with staff to ensure successful practices.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Aya Healthcare August 2021 to Present

Emergency room RN

Clinical Manager

Amedisys Hospice - Florence, SC November 2020 to July 2021

Registered Nurse, Corrections

Medfirst Staffing April 2020 to November 2020

Emergency Room Nurse

Prisma Health Tuomey - Sumter, SC August 2019 to September 2020

- Assessing patients upon arrival, obtaining vital sign, determining initial prioritization
- Medication calculation and administration.
- IV insertions, lab draws, and interpreting laboratory results.
- Assist other providers and physicians in lifesaving procedures.
- Charge nurse as needed.

Emergency Department Registered Nurse

Carolinas Hospital System - Florence, SC September 2016 to August 2019

805 Pamplico Hwy, Florence, SC. 29505

Duties

- · Assessing patients upon arrival, obtaining vital sign, determining initial prioritization
- Medication calculation and administration.
- IV insertions, lab draws, and interpreting laboratory results.
- Assist other providers and physicians in lifesaving procedures.
- Charge nurse as needed.

Education

Associate of Science in Nursing

Central Carolina Technical College - Sumter, SC 2016

Nursing Licenses

RN

Skills

- Emergency Department
- RN
- ER
- Trauma
- Critical Care Experience
- Triage
- Nursing
- Cerner
- Hospital Experience
- Supervising experience
- Hospice care
- Acute care

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS, PALS, TNCC